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The following addendum hereby amends and/or modifies the Proposal Documents and specifications 
as originally issued for this project.  All proposers are subject to the provisions of this Addendum. 

 
This Addendum consists of: 

 
• Questions Submitted in Writing 

 
 

Receipt of addendum MUST be acknowledged in the submitted proposal.  It is the Proposer’s ultimate 
responsibility to ensure that they have all applicable addenda prior to bid submittal. 

 
This acknowledgment form must be signed, dated, and included with your submitted proposal  

 
 
____________________________________         _______________________  
Company Name        Date 
 
 
                                                             ______   __________________________________ 
Signature         Please Print Name 

 
 
 

All bids must be received before 12:00 (noon) by the Bid Opening date.  Bids shall be 
delivered to Cobb County Purchasing Department, 122 Waddell Street NE, Marietta, GA  

30060. 
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ADDENDUM No. 2 
 

Sealed Bid #18-6390 
Request for Proposal 

Workforce Management Systems and Related Products, Services and Solutions 
Cobb County Purchasing Department 

 
Date: September 24, 2018 

1. Questions Submitted in Writing 

 
Question: Do you prefer a custom-made solution or an “off-the-shelf” / “out-of-the-box” 
platform? 
Answer: Proposers shall describe all options they are able to offer participating public 
agencies. 
 
Question: Does this solution require/demand the vendor to host it? 
Answer: Please see #5 on Page 11 of the RFP. 

 
Question: Is there an approved budget for this project? 
Answer: The County does not currently have an estimated budget for this solution nor does 
the County know the budget for any PPA that might choose to utilize the contract in the 
future. 
 
Question: If yes to the above, what is the amount of the approved budget? 
Answer: The County does not currently have an estimated budget for this solution nor 
does the County know the budget for any PPA that might choose to utilize the contract in 
the future. 

 
Question: We are a U.S. based company with office across the globe. With that said, will 
you accept offshore development services for this project? 
Answer: Yes. 
 
Question: Is there an incumbent competing? Is there an internal team currently working 
on the development, or are you outsourcing current development? 
Answer: The current vendor is Kronos. The County does not know who will submit 
proposals until the deadline. 
 
Question: When is the anticipated award date? 
Answer: Please see Calendar of Events on page 16 of the RFP. 
 
Question: When is the expected/needed “go-live” date of the project? 
Answer: Please see Calendar of Events on page 16 of the RFP. 
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Question: To the best of your knowledge, are there any circumstances that will cause you 
to: 

a. Cancel the RFP? 
b. Not move forward with the winning bidder? 
c. Lower the budget for the project? 
d. Prolong the evaluation process or reissue the RFP? 

 
Answer: No. 
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